FALEKULO TEMITOPE BOBBY

33, CELESTIAL STREET, OKA AREA, ONDO CITY, ONDO STATE OF NIGERIA

Phone: +234(0)8137557334 or +234(0)971338935

E-Mail: tfalekulo@unimed.edu.ng

PERSONAL STATEMENT

A nimble, charismatic and a career minded fellow, highly industrious with excellent attendance and punctuality records. A self-oriented; confidence young man with excellent interpersonal skills and ability to work with little supervision. Keen to find a challenging position within an ambitious employer where I will be able to continue to increase my work experience and develop my abilities. A very discipline, responsible and proactive young man, with an excellent vision driven.

PERSONAL DATA

Date of Birth: December 13th 1993 Gender: Male Marital Status: Single State of Origin: Ondo State Local Government Area: Ondo West Nationality: Nigerian Religion: Christianity

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

* * * * * *	The West African Examinations Council (WASSCE)	(2019) (2017) (2015) (2010) (2005)	
PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (WITH DATES)			
*	National institute of sport (Professional Coaching Tennis) International Institute of Project and Safety Management (HSE I, II, III, PMP & HRM)	(2023) (2021)	
* <u>TF</u>	Occupational Safety and Health Association	(2019)	
*	Advance Digital application programme for Tertiary institutions (ADAPTI) Data	a Analysis	
	SPSS	(2018)	
*	Advance Digital application programme for Tertiary institutions (ADAPTI) Mice	rosoft	
	office	(2016)	

Leadership Training Institute (Sea School), Apapa, Lagos State (2012)

HONOURS, DISTINCTIONS AND MEMBERSHIP OF LEARNED/PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

- International Institute of Project and Safety Management
- Member of Occupational Safety and Health Association (OSHAssociation)

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

*	Ondo Club Tennis Academy "Head Coach"	(2023- Till date)
*	University Of Medical Sciences "Clerical Officer"	(2015 – till date)
*	Ondo Boy's High School <i>"Teacher "</i>	(2014)
*	Adesuper Bakery "Factory Worker"	(2013)
*	BabatundeShobade Mechanical Workshop "Factory Worker"	(2015)
*	Shellinab Computer Training Center, "Secretary"	(2011 – 2012)

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY

- Member of the Movement group Ondo
- Rolan foundation NGO Ondo

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- ✤ Recreation Activities.
- Professional Athletic performance in Tennis and Volleyball game.
- Reading & Working on Computer.
- Surfing the net for vital information.

REFERENCES

Dr. Nelson Osungbemiro

Adeyemi College of Education, Ondo, Ondo State. *"Senior Lecturer"* 08035661033

Coach Dominic Osedumme

Lagos state council. *"Tennis head coach"*

08023027554

Pastor Pius Orobator

Living Faith Church "Senior Residence Pastor" 07031948158